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Dear rulemaking team,



 



I am pleased to inform you that  the Commission adopted what was formerly called the “Trigger Level rule” with some amendments at the June 17, 2010 EQC meeting.



 



Under its new name, the Initiation Level rule was delivered to the Secretary of State today. A copy of the rule is attached for your information.



 



There are a few final pieces to wrap up the rulemaking process and I will be in touch again soon.



 



Hope you all have a nice holiday weekend,



Cheryl



 



Cheryl Grabham



SB 737 Project Coordinator



 



Oregon Department of Environmental Quality



Water Quality Division



811 SW 6th Ave.



Portland, OR 97204



Phone: 503-229-5518



FAX: 503-229-6037



 



SB 737 Project Website: http://www.deq.state.or.us/wq/SB737



 



 



 



From: VANDEHEY Maggie 
Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 10:34 AM
To: DALEY Colleen.A
Cc: GRABHAM Cheryl; CLIPPER Chris
Subject: Chapter 340, Division 045 - Adopted Rule



 



Hi Colleen,



 



The hardcopy of the Certificate of Filing and the attached OAR 340-045-0100 and Table A are in the mail for filing with the Secretary of State. I have provided both a .pdf and .docx. version.  Please notice that Table A is below OAR 340-045-0100 (2) within the rule and attached as a separate document.  



 



Let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.



 



Thank you.



 



Maggie Vandehey, EIM, IAAC, ARC 



Oregon Department of Environmental Quality



811 SW Sixth Avenue



Portland, OR  97204-1390



 



Phone: 503.229.6878



Fax:     503.229.6762



 





WQ1004 Initiation Level Rule .pdf
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DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 



 



DIVISION 045 



 



REGULATIONS PERTAINING TO NPDES AND WPCF PERMITS 
 



Initiation Level Rule 



340-045-0100  



(1) Definitions. The definitions in ORS 468B.138 are adopted by reference.  In addition, for 



purposes of this rule, the following definitions apply: 



(a) “Persistent Pollutants” are substances that are toxic and that either persist in the environment 



or accumulate in the tissues of humans, fish, wildlife or plants, and are listed in Column 2 of 



Table A. 



(b) “Permittee” means a municipality in possession of a National Pollutant Discharge 



Elimination System or water pollution control facility permit issued by the DEQ pursuant to 



ORS 468B.050 for a sewage treatment facility that has a dry weather design flow capacity of one 



million gallons per day or more. 



(c) “Initiation level” is the concentration of a persistent pollutant in a permittee’s effluent that, if 



exceeded, necessitates the preparation of a persistent pollutant reduction plan under ORS 



468B.140.   



(2) Initiation levels. 



(a) Initiation levels for persistent pollutants are those values contained in Table A, or the 



analytical quantitation limit (concentration at which quantitative results can be reported with a 



high
 
degree of confidence), whichever is higher.   



(b) Initiation levels are not standards of quality and purity for the waters of this state for the 



purposes of ORS 468B.048 or the federal Clean Water Act.   



(c) Except as specified in subsection (f), each permittee must measure the concentration of the 



persistent pollutants listed in Table A in its effluent, compare the results of these measurements 



to the initiation levels, determine whether any persistent pollutant exceeds its initiation level, and 



document this proposed determination in a report to the Department. For existing permittees, the 



report must be filed no later than 60 calendar days after receipt of laboratory results.  For 



permittees that first become subject to this rule after its effective date, the report must be filed 



within 18 months after the permittee becomes subject to the rule.  



(d) The Department will review this report to verify that the proposed determination is based on 



reliable information. If the Department finds that the proposed determination is not based on 



reliable information, the Department will make an independent determination of whether a 



initiation level has been exceeded.   



(e) Each permittee must prepare and submit to the Department a written persistent pollutant 



reduction plan in accordance with ORS 468B.140(1)(a) addressing persistent pollutants that 



exceed the initiation level.  For existing permittees, the plan must be submitted no later than July 



1, 2011.  For permittees that first become subject to this rule after the effective date of this rule, 



the plan must be submitted to the Department within six months after the report is submitted, or, 



if the Department makes an independent determination, six months from the date of the 



Department’s independent determination or within a timeframe established by the Department. 



(f) The Department may suspend, by written order, the requirement to measure or develop a 



persistent pollutant reduction plan for a listed persistent pollutant if the Department determines it 



is not technically practicable to measure the pollutant in effluent or if the Department removes a 
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pollutant from the Priority Persistent Pollutant List. If, based on additional monitoring done 



pursuant to a persistent pollutant reduction plan, the Department determines that it is unlikely 



that a pollutant exists in a permittee’s effluent, the Department may allow the permittee to 



withdraw the pollutant from inclusion in the persistent pollutant reduction plan.   



 



Table A  



CASRN Chemical Name 



Initiation 



Level 



(μg/L) 



120-12-7 Anthracene 0.01 



7440-38-2 Arsenic Compounds 10 



56-55-3 Benz(a)anthracene 0.02 



50-32-8 Benzo(a)pyrene 0.2 



205-99-2 Benzo(b)fluoranthene 0.5 



191-24-2 Benzo(g,h,i)perylene 2 



207-08-9 Benzo(k)fluoranthene 0.002 



98-07-7 Benzotrichloride [trichloromethylbenzene] 0.03 



82657-04-3 Bifenthrin 0.02 



56-35-9 Bis (tributyltin) oxide  [TBTO, hexabutyldistannoxane] 0.008 



7440-43-9 Cadmium Compounds 5 



5103-71-9 Chlordane, cis- 2 



5103-74-2 Chlordane, trans- 2 



143-50-0 Chlordecone [Kepone] 0.5 



2921-88-2 Chlorpyrifos 0.04 



57-88-5 Cholesterol 0.06 



218-01-9 Chrysene [benzo(a)phenanthrene] 2 



360-68-9 Coprostanol 0.04 



541-02-6 Cyclopentasiloxane, decamethyl- [D5] 16 



556-67-2 Cyclotetrasiloxane, octamethyl- [D4] 7 



72-54-8 DDD, 4,4'- 0.1 



72-55-9 DDE, 4,4'- 0.1 



50-29-3 DDT, 4,4'- 0.001 



434-90-2 Decafluorobiphenyl 18 



52918-63-5 Deltamethrin [decamethrin] 0.0004 



333-41-5 Diazinon  0.2 



53-70-3 Dibenz(a,h)anthracene 0.04 
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CASRN Chemical Name 



Initiation 



Level 



(μg/L) 



115-32-2 Dicofol 6 



60-57-1 Dieldrin 0.002 



56-53-1 Diethylstilbestrol 87 



88-85-7 Dinoseb 7 



1746-01-6 Dioxins/furans [as 2,3,7,8-TCDD TEQ] 3  10
-5



 



1031-07-8 Endosulfan sulfate 0.1 



72-20-8 Endrin 2 



66230-04-4 Esfenvalerate 0.02 



13356-08-6 Fenbutatin-oxide 0.5 



120068-37-3 Fipronil 15 



206-44-0 Fluoranthene [benzo(j,k)fluorine] 0.04 



1222-05-5 Galaxolide [HHCB] 29 



76-44-8 Heptachlor 0.4 



1024-57-3 Heptachlor epoxide 0.2 



32241-08-0 Heptachloronaphthalene 0.4 



25637-99-4 Hexabromocyclododecane [HBCD] 7 



118-74-1 Hexachlorobenzene [HCB] 1 



319-84-6 Hexachlorocyclohexane, alpha- 0.006 



319-85-7 Hexachlorocyclohexane, beta- 0.04 



58-89-9 Hexachlorocyclohexane, gamma- [Lindane] 0.2 



1335-87-1 Hexachloronaphthalene 1.4 



70-30-4 Hexachlorophene 2 



193-39-5 Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene 0.5 



465-73-6 Isodrin 0.6 



91465-08-6 Lambda-cyhalothrin 0.01 



7439-92-1 Lead Compounds 15 



330-55-2 Linuron 0.09 



22967-92-6 Methylmercury 0.004 



832-69-9 Methylphenanthrene, 1- 0.7 



2381-21-7 Methylpyrene, 1- 20 



2385-85-5 Mirex 0.001 



15323-35-0 Musk indane 10 
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CASRN Chemical Name 



Initiation 



Level 



(μg/L) 



81-14-1 Musk ketone 30 



145-39-1 Musk tibetene 4 



81-15-2 Musk xylene 100 



88671-89-0 Myclobutanil  200 



5103-73-1 Nonachlor, cis-  2 



39765-80-5 Nonachlor, trans-  2 



29082-74-4 Octachlorostyrene 0.2 



27304-13-8 Oxychlordane, single isomer  0.4 



42874-03-3 Oxyfluorfen 1.3 



5436-43-1 PBDE-047 [2,2',4,4'-Tetrabromodiphenyl ether] 0.7 



60348-60-9 PBDE-099 [2,2’,4,4’,5-Pentabromodiphenyl ether] 0.7 



189084-64-8 PBDE-100 [2,2’,4,4’,6-Pentabromodiphenyl ether]  0.7 



68631-49-2 PBDE-153 [2,2',4,4',5,5'-hexabromodiphenyl ether] 1 



1163-19-5 PBDE-209 [decabromodiphenyl ether] 0.1 



7012-37-5 PCB-028 [2,4,4'-trichlorobiphenyl]  0.5 



35693-99-3 PCB-052 [2,2',5,5'-tetrachlorobiphenyl]  0.5 



32598-13-3 PCB-077 [3,3',4,4'-tetrachlorobiphenyl]  0.5 



70362-50-4 PCB-081 [3,4,4',5-tetrachlorobiphenyl]  0.5 



37680-73-2 PCB-101 [2,2',4,5,5'-pentachlorobiphenyl]  0.5 



32598-14-4 PCB-105 [2,3,3',4,4'-pentachlorobiphenyl]  0.5 



74472-37-0 PCB-114 [2,3,4,4',5-pentachlorobiphenyl]  0.5 



31508-00-6 PCB-118 [2,3',4,4',5-pentachlorobiphenyl]  0.5 



65510-44-3 PCB-123 [2',3,4,4',5-pentachlorobiphenyl]  0.5 



57465-28-8 PCB-126 [3,3',4,4',5-pentachlorobiphenyl]  0.5 



35065-28-2 PCB-138 [2,2',3,4,4',5'-hexachlorobiphenyl]  0.5 



35065-27-1 PCB-153 [2,2',4,4',5,5'-hexachlorobiphenyl]  0.5 



38380-08-4 PCB-156 [2,3,3',4,4',5-hexachlorobiphenyl]  0.5 



69782-90-7 PCB-157 [2,3,3',4,4',5'-hexachlorobiphenyl]  0.5 



52663-72-6 PCB-167 [2,3',4,4',5,5'-hexachlorobiphenyl]  0.5 



32774-16-6 PCB-169 [3,3',4,4',5,5'-hexachlorobiphenyl]  0.5 



35065-29-3 PCB-180 [2,2',3,4,4',5,5'-heptachlorobiphenyl]  0.5 



39635-31-9 PCB-189 [2,3,3',4,4',5,5'-heptachlorobiphenyl]  0.5 
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CASRN Chemical Name 



Initiation 



Level 



(μg/L) 



40487-42-1 Pendimethalin 6 



1825-21-4 Pentachloroanisole  [2,3,4,5,6-Pentachloroanisole] 35 



608-93-5 Pentachlorobenzene 6 



1321-64-8 Pentachloronaphthalene 4 



82-68-8 Pentachloronitrobenzene 20 



375-85-9 Perfluoroheptanoic acid [PFHpA] 300 



375-95-1 Perfluorononanoic acid [PFNA] 1 



754-91-6 Perfluorooctane sulfonamide [PFOSA] 0.2 



1763-23-1 Perfluorooctane sulfonic acid [PFOS] 300 



335-67-1 Perfluorooctanoic acid [PFOA] 24 



85-01-8 Phenanthrene 0.4 



2062-78-4 Pimozide 3 



67747-09-5 Prochloraz 2 



129-00-0 Pyrene 0.03 



80214-83-1 Roxithromycin 710 



7782-49-2 Selenium Compounds] 50 



83-45-4 Sitostanol, beta- [stigmastanol] 75 



83-46-5 Sitosterol, beta- 25 



92-94-4 Terphenyl, p- 11 



79-94-7 Tetrabromobisphenol A [TBBPA] 980 



1335-88-2 Tetrachloronaphthalene 14 



1321-65-9 Trichloronaphthalene 43 



95-95-4 Trichlorophenol, 2,4,5- 18 



88-06-2 Trichlorophenol, 2,4,6- 2 



3380-34-5 Triclosan [2,4,4’-trichloro-2’-hydroxydiphenyl ether] 70 



1582-09-8 Trifluralin 1.1 



732-26-3 Tris-(1,1-dimethylethyl)phenol, 2,4,6- 6 



 



Stat. Auth.: ORS 468.020 and 468B.141. 



Stats. Implemented: ORS 468B.138 through ORS 468B.144. 



Hist.: New Rule; no historical reference or context. 
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RE: Final Initiation Level rule for SOS

		From

		GRABHAM Cheryl

		To

		VANDEHEY Maggie

		Recipients

		VANDEHEY.Maggie@deq.state.or.us



Thanks Maggie,

I would like to stop by later today and look at the examples for the rulemaking record.

Is there any time that would be more convenient for you?

Thanks,

Cheryl



-----Original Message-----

From: VANDEHEY Maggie 

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 10:37 AM

To: GRABHAM Cheryl

Subject: RE: Final Initiation Level rule for SOS



Hi Cheryl,



It is time to compile and submit the rulemaking record. I have two examples in my office if that would help you. 



Additionally, the thank you letters and survey needs to be sent to the Advisory Committee.



Maggie 



-----Original Message-----

From: GRABHAM Cheryl 

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 10:29 AM

To: VANDEHEY Maggie

Subject: RE: Final Initiation Level rule for SOS



Sounds great. Thank you for all your help!

Cheryl



-----Original Message-----

From: VANDEHEY Maggie 

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 9:38 AM

To: GRABHAM Cheryl

Subject: RE: Final Initiation Level rule for SOS



Hi Cheryl, I think I have everything and will put this in the mail by lunch. Maggie



-----Original Message-----

From: GRABHAM Cheryl 

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2010 4:15 PM

To: VANDEHEY Maggie

Subject: Final Initiation Level rule for SOS



Hi Maggie,

Here are electronic copies of the final rule and redline documents. Would you like me to bring you hard copies? If so, single or double-sided?

Cheryl



The message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:



Initiation Level Rule 30jun10.pdf

Initiation Level Rule 30jun10.docx

Initiation Level Rule redline 30jun10.docx Initiation Level Rule redline 30jun10.pdf





Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file attachments.  Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.
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thank you letter and survey

		From

		GRABHAM Cheryl

		To

		VANDEHEY Maggie

		Recipients

		VANDEHEY.Maggie@deq.state.or.us



Hi Maggie,



I’ve been using the Rulemaking Instructions document to finalize the SB737 rulemaking. (It’s very useful!)  I’d like to get the thank you letters out, but the link to the template isn’t working for me. Can you email me a copy or a link?



Also, should I set up a new survey on survey monkey or simply print off paper copies from the template?



 



Thanks,



Cheryl



 



Cheryl Grabham



SB 737 Project Coordinator



 



Oregon Department of Environmental Quality



Water Quality Division



811 SW 6th Ave.



Portland, OR 97204



Phone: 503-229-5518



FAX: 503-229-6037



 



SB 737 Project Website: http://www.deq.state.or.us/wq/SB737
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survey and thank you letter.msg
survey and thank you letter

		From

		GRABHAM Cheryl

		To

		VANDEHEY Maggie

		Recipients

		VANDEHEY.Maggie@deq.state.or.us



Hi Maggie,



Thanks for your phone message last week. I’m back in the office now if you would like to talk about the thank you letter and/or survey to wrap up the Initiation Level rulemaking.



Thanks,



Cheryl



 



Cheryl Grabham



SB 737 Project Coordinator



 



Oregon Department of Environmental Quality



Water Quality Division



811 SW 6th Ave.



Portland, OR 97204



Phone: 503-229-5518



FAX: 503-229-6037



 



SB 737 Project Website: http://www.deq.state.or.us/wq/SB737
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Temporary rule-- Feb EQC

		From

		GRABHAM Cheryl

		To

		VANDEHEY Maggie

		Cc

		WIGAL Jennifer

		Recipients

		VANDEHEY.Maggie@deq.state.or.us; WIGAL.Jennifer@deq.state.or.us



Maggie,



Sincere apologies for not confirming our temporary rulemaking with you. I thought the SRP initiated a process that magically kept you in the loop. Sorry!



 



I understand you need the following background regarding the rule.



 



Rule Revision



Temporarily revise rule 340-045-0100, Initiation Level Rule, to suspend municipalities’ requirement to develop Persistent Pollutant Reduction Plans for cholesterol and coprostanol, naturally-occurring byproducts of human digestion.



 



Background



The EQC passed the Plan Initiation Level Rule in June 2010 requiring Oregon’s 52 largest municipal wastewater treatment plants to develop Persistent Pollutant Reduction Plans for pollutants present above Plan Initiation Levels (PILs). SB 737 requires that these plans be incorporated into NPDES and WPCF permits on renewal. The first of two municipal sampling events revealed Plan Initiation Level (PIL) exceedances at nearly every location for cholesterol and coprostanol, and only a handful of other PIL exceedances for other persistent pollutants. Cholesterol and coprostanol are naturally-occurring byproducts of human digestion.  Although the second sampling event may yield different results, if the results are similar it is likely that almost all of the 52 municipalities would be required to prepare a reduction plan for pollutants with limited information about toxicity that have no feasible municipal pollution prevention activities, and also lack of cost-effective treatment options.



 



I’ll copy you on all future emails regarding the temporary rule. Please let me know what else I need to do to keep everything running smoothly.



Thanks,



Cheryl



 



From: WIGAL Jennifer 
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 8:43 AM
To: GRABHAM Cheryl
Subject: Temporary rule--some things need to follow up on



 



Cheryl



I talked to Maggie Vandehey this morning. She wasn’t aware that we were moving the temporary rule forward. She said she talked to you early on, but wasn’t aware we were moving ahead with it. 



 



In any event, we’re generally okay, we need to do one follow-up thing now and it’s possible some other things might crop up.  One thing we need to do is to write a very brief summary of the rule, similar to what’s contained on our website summarizing the current proposed rules. Here’s an example:



 



http://www.deq.state.or.us/regulations/rulemaking/agendaSummaries/2011LowEmission.htm



 



Can you write up something like this describing the temporary rule and get it to Maggie by Wednesday next week?



 



Thanks!



Jennifer



 



Jennifer Wigal



Water Quality Standards and Assessments Manager



Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
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FYI: SB 737 temporary rule

		From

		GRABHAM Cheryl

		To

		VANDEHEY Maggie

		Cc

		CLIPPER Chris

		Recipients

		VANDEHEY.Maggie@deq.state.or.us; CLIPPER.Chris@deq.state.or.us



Maggie,



The EQC adopted a temporary rule revising the Plan Initiation Level rule on February 17, 2011. I will prepare the following documents and submit them to you soon:



 



Cover letter for SOS filing



 



Copy of the adopted rules to file with the SOS



 



Diskette with electronic copies of the adopted rules:  one file in redline/strikeout; one file with changes accepted 



 



Statement of Need and Justification (temporary rules only)



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



Will you need anything else to file the temporary rule with SOS and Legislative Council?



 



Also, I’ve been instructed to initiate a permanent rule to follow up this temporary rule. We would like to submit the proposed rule to the SOS in May for a June public comment period, and plan to bring a final rule back to the EQC in fall / winter 2011.  Please add this to the rulemaking calendar.



 



Thanks!



Cheryl



 



 



Cheryl Grabham



SB 737 Project Coordinator



 



Oregon Department of Environmental Quality



Water Quality Division



811 SW 6th Ave.



Portland, OR 97204



Phone: 503-229-5518



FAX: 503-229-6037



 



SB 737 Project Website: http://www.deq.state.or.us/wq/SB737
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FYI: Revised SB 737 Plan Initiation Rule

		From

		GRABHAM Cheryl

		To

		SVETKOVICH Christine; EISENBEIS Daniel; 'katie@oregonfb.org'; 'jfults@oda.state.or.us'; 'gillaspie@oracwa.org'; 'lauren@columbiariverkeeper.org'; HUNTSINGER Teresa; 'reneep@oeconline.org'; 'Chris Jarmer'; LANDAUER Mark; 'ivan.maluski@sierraclub.org'; 'suemarshall5@hotmail.com'; 'Ralphs@cfmpdx.com'; 'msullivan@awppw.org'; WILLIAMS Travis; 'terry@ofsonline.org'; 'kathleenfeehan@ctuir.com'; 'JackMills@ctuir.com'; 'phil@nwpublicaffairs.com'; 'KIMC@BES.CI.PORTLAND.OR.US'; 'jstone@oan.org'; 'jaguirre@oan.org'; 'brock@environmentoregon.org'; 'bv@columbiariverkeeper.org'; 'danelle.farmer@syngenta.com'; 'Matthew.criblez@bes.ci.portland.or.us'; RILEY Steven L; 'mark.yeager@cityofalbany.net'; 'nbell@advocates-nwea.org'; 'jennifer@oregonfb.org'; 'ceverson@bakercity.com'; 'rpage@brookings.or.us'; 'jhossley@coosbay.org'; 'j.voetberg@thecityofnewport.net'; 'mgervasi@tillamookor.gov'; 'toddpenhollow@sunriver-resort.com'; 'pcosgrove@lindsayhart.com'; 'Rick George'

		Cc

		MAINWARING Kimberly; MULLANE Neil; WIGAL Jennifer; VANDEHEY Maggie; GRABHAM Cheryl

		Recipients

		SVETKOVICH.Christine@deq.state.or.us; DEisenbeis@orcities.org; katie@oregonfb.org; jfults@oda.state.or.us; gillaspie@oracwa.org; lauren@columbiariverkeeper.org; teresah@oeconline.org; reneep@oeconline.org; Chris@ofic.com; mlandauer@sdao.com; ivan.maluski@sierraclub.org; suemarshall5@hotmail.com; Ralphs@cfmpdx.com; msullivan@awppw.org; travis@willamette-riverkeeper.org; terry@ofsonline.org; kathleenfeehan@ctuir.com; JackMills@ctuir.com; phil@nwpublicaffairs.com; KIMC@BES.CI.PORTLAND.OR.US; jstone@oan.org; jaguirre@oan.org; brock@environmentoregon.org; bv@columbiariverkeeper.org; danelle.farmer@syngenta.com; Matthew.criblez@bes.ci.portland.or.us; Steven.L.Riley@state.or.us; mark.yeager@cityofalbany.net; nbell@advocates-nwea.org; jennifer@oregonfb.org; ceverson@bakercity.com; rpage@brookings.or.us; jhossley@coosbay.org; j.voetberg@thecityofnewport.net; mgervasi@tillamookor.gov; toddpenhollow@sunriver-resort.com; pcosgrove@lindsayhart.com; RickGeorge@ctuir.com; MAINWARING.Kimberly@deq.state.or.us; MULLANE.Neil@deq.state.or.us; WIGAL.Jennifer@deq.state.or.us; VANDEHEY.Maggie@deq.state.or.us; Grabham.Cheryl@deq.state.or.us



Dear SB 737 Stakeholders,



The Environmental Quality Commission passed a temporary rule related to Senate Bill 737 at its February 2011 meeting. Following is a brief update. The complete staff report is posted to DEQ’s website: http://www.deq.state.or.us/about/eqc/agendas/attachments/2011feb/F-TempRevInitiationLevelRule.pdf



 



 



Effluent Screening Results



Senate Bill 737 required Oregon’s 52 largest municipal wastewater treatment plants to test their effluent for 117 priority persistent pollutants. 



DEQ’s lab analyzed two samples from each facility. The results:



*	All 52 facilities had cholesterol and coprostanol present above the Plan Initiation Level (PIL).

*	Five municipalities each had one of the following pollutants above the PIL: arsenic, a PAH (pyrene) and a plant-based sterol (beta-sitosterol).



 



Persistent Pollutant Reduction Plans



*	Municipalities are required to develop Persistent Pollutant Reduction Plans for any pollutant detected above the Plan Initiation Level.

*	At its February 2011 meeting, the Environmental Quality Commission passed a temporary rule to suspend municipalities’ requirement to develop reduction plans for cholesterol and coprostanol, after considering the following:



*        Pollution Prevention is the primary focus of SB 737. These pollutants are naturally-occurring byproducts of human digestion and are not amenable to pollution prevention.



*        Toxicity estimates used to set Plan Initiation Levels are not corroborated by scientific literature



*        DEQ also considered treatment, and determined that it is not cost-effective for cholesterol or coprostanol.



*	DEQ will continue to work closely with the 5 municipalities required to develop Persistent Pollutant Reduction Plans under SB 737, and will help each municipality develop a plan tailored to its unique situation. 

*	Municipal Persistent Pollutant Reduction Plans are Due July 1, 2011. 



 



If you have any questions about SB 737 implementation please don’t hesitate to contact me.



 



Cheryl Grabham



SB 737 Project Coordinator



 



Oregon Department of Environmental Quality



Water Quality Division



811 SW 6th Ave.



Portland, OR 97204



Phone: 503-229-5518



FAX: 503-229-6037



 



SB 737 Project Website: http://www.deq.state.or.us/wq/SB737
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RE: Status of Plan Initiation Level Revisions rulemaking

		From

		GRABHAM Cheryl

		To

		CLIPPER Chris

		Cc

		VANDEHEY Maggie

		Recipients

		CLIPPER.Chris@deq.state.or.us; VANDEHEY.Maggie@deq.state.or.us



Chris,



Sorry for the delay in getting back to you.



The timeline below is correct. I did an SRP for the temporary rule, and a few EMT members were interested in tracking the permanent rule.



Will I need to do a formal SRP or just an EMT update before the proposed rule is submitted to the SOS?



 



Thanks,



Cheryl



 



From: CLIPPER Chris 
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 3:09 PM
To: GRABHAM Cheryl
Cc: CLIPPER Chris; VANDEHEY Maggie
Subject: Status of Plan Initiation Level Revisions rulemaking



 



Cheryl, 



 



I want to check in on the Plan Initiation Level Revisions rulemakings.  The temporary rule was adopted in February 2011 and now a permanent rule is moving forward. 



 



I suggest the EMT be updated on the status of the permanent rulemaking at a future EMT meeting.  I don’t know whether a SRP was presented to the EMT for the temporary rulemaking.  Either way, I think it would helpful to update the EMT so everyone is on the same page. 



 



For timeline of the permanent rulemaking, here is what I currently have: 



 



Send required documents for publication in SOS Bulletin – May 2011 (Publication June 1, 2011)



EQC – October 2011  



 



Please let me know if there are any updates to the timeline. 



 



Thanks.



 



Christopher Clipper | Permit Program Analyst



Oregon Dept. of Environmental Quality



811 SW 6th Avenue | Portland, OR 97204



T: 503-229-5656 | F: 503-229-6037 | clipper.chris@deq.state.or.us
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FW: Action needed: December EQC - Agency Rulemaking Agenda

		From

		GRABHAM Cheryl

		To

		VANDEHEY Maggie; GANNON Chris; WIGAL Jennifer

		Cc

		MCALLISTER Larry

		Recipients

		VANDEHEY.Maggie@deq.state.or.us; GANNON.Chris@deq.state.or.us; WIGAL.Jennifer@deq.state.or.us; MCALLISTER.Larry@deq.state.or.us



Maggie,



I think Chris meant to send this to you on Wednesday. Sorry for the delay.



Hope you have a nice weekend!
Cheryl Grabham



 



From: GANNON Chris [mailto:chris.gannon@state.or.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2009 8:15 AM
To: GRABHAM Cheryl; WIGAL Jennifer
Subject: RE: Action needed: December EQC - Agency Rulemaking Agenda



 



Good Morning Maggie,



 



I have attached the form for the rulemaking agenda with edits to the Trigger Level Rule section. I was not sure if I could edit to this degree, but I wanted to ensure tighter consistency with language we are developing in the rulemaking documents. 



 



If I have exceeded my “speed limit” or otherwise missed the mark, please make any corrections and send me back a copy. I would like to consider changing some of our documents to be consistent with your final language.  I will be in training today and through the end of the week, but will be checking in at lunch and at the end of the day. 



 



Thanks-



Chris



 



From: WIGAL Jennifer 
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2009 11:11 AM
To: STURDEVANT Debra; MATZKE Andrea; GANNON Chris; 'GRABHAM Cheryl'
Subject: Action needed: December EQC - Agency Rulemaking Agenda



 



Deb, Andrea, & Chris, 



It looks like we need to add a couple of sentences to the documents for Maggie. I see the HH WQS rule, the WQS for turbidity rule, and the Trigger Level rulemaking all listed. If you look at the WQ 1.docx, you’ll see Maggie has a couple of specific areas where she would like input. Can you please provide her the input by her requested deadline of THURSDAY?



 



From: VANDEHEY Maggie 
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2009 10:25 AM
To: MOORE Beth; KUCINSKI Michael; CLIPPER Chris; WIGAL Jennifer; DOUGHTEN Ron; JOHNDOHL Judy
Subject: FW: December EQC - Agency Rulemaking Agenda



 



Good morning. 



 



At the December 10-11 2009 EQC Meeting, DEQ is presenting information about our 2010-2011 Rulemaking Agenda. Attachment A is the focus document. During the meeting, the program administrator/manager will discuss each proposal on the attachment and the EQC will let us know how they want to be involved. The Staff Report is due on Friday and I need your input into the rules in your area of responsibility using WQ 1.docx by Thursday, October 29, 2009. I really apologize for the short turn around and the fact that I’ve found no easy access to the information.  



 



You can respond individually using WQ 1.docx and I will consolidate your responses into Attachment A.  In WQ 1.docx, the missing information is in MAROON and there are two EXAMPLES at the bottom of the documents. Please make sure each rulemaking is current, the description is accurate and add important new/different information. 



 



Some of you may recall, this is an annual EQC agenda item but it looks different because I’ve reduced the Staff Report to one page with one attachment. I just couldn’t imagine the Commissioners flipping between attachments to get the important parts of the story. 



 



Please give Neil a heads up. After we finalize the Staff Report, I’ll email or schedule time to meet with him.



 



Call with any questions or if you need my help. Thanks to each of you for helping meet this deadline.



 



Maggie Vandehey, Environmental Investment Manager



Oregon Department of Environmental Quality



811 SW Sixth Avenue



Portland, OR  97204-1390



 



Phone: 503.229.6878



Fax:     503.229.6762



 





WQ 1.docx

			Water Quality Program Start Rulemaking - DEQ Management Approved





			WQ 1


			Human Health Criteria Standards & Revisions - EQC 10/10 





			 


			PURPOSE: Revise criteria in Oregon’s water quality standards to be based on a fish consumption rate of 175 g/d to protect a larger portion of Oregonians from health risks associated with contaminants in surface waters and fish tissue





			 


			BACKGROUND: ???NEED MORE INFO HERE. SEE EXAMPLES BELOW??? This rulemaking and implementation will be major involving LQ/AQ and enforcement. 





			WQ 2


			Streamlining WQ General Permit - EQC 12/09 





			 


			PURPOSE: Improve service to regulated community and affected stakeholders by reducing the time associated with developing new general permits by allowing NPDES and WPCF General Permits adopted by rule to be superseded when the same permit is subsequently adopted by department order ???SHOULD THIS BE ON THE RULEMAKING AGENDA? – SEE EQC DATE???





			 


			BACKGROUND: ???NEED MORE INFO HERE. SEE EXAMPLES BELOW???





			WQ 3


			Restore On-site Septic System Program - EQC 12/9





			 


			PURPOSE: Implement 2009 legislation to increase fees to restore 2.5 FTE to the Onsite program ???SHOULD THIS BE ON THE RULEMAKING AGENDA? – SEE EQC DATE???





			 


			BACKGROUND: ??? ADD A COUPLE OF SENTENCES ABOUT WHY THIS IS NEEDED??? This rulemaking requires minimal resources. Implementation requires ongoing Onsite program staff involvement.





			WQ 4


			2010 WQ Permit Fee Increase  - EQC 4/10





			 


			PURPOSE: Increase water quality permit fee to address increased permit program cost 





			 


			BACKGROUND: ???NEED ONE OR TWO SENTENCES HERE. SEE EXAMPLES BELOW?? This rulemaking requires minimal resources and includes updating fees in the appropriate databases and accounting for the fee change 





			WQ 5


			Gray Water Systems - EQC 10/11





			 


			PURPOSE: Expanded use of gray water systems in Oregon.  





			 


			BACKGROUND: Depending on the rules amended, ???WQ 3??? Onsite program staff in WR may need to support HQ staff effort in implementing this rulemaking.  





			WQ 6


			Identification of Pollutants Requiring Toxic Reduction Plans


Identify Pollutants Requiring Reduction Program - EQC 6/10





			 


			PURPOSE: This rule will establish numeric concentration values or “trigger levels” for each of the 118 listed priority persistent pollutants for which no maximum concentration level (MCL) has been adopted.Adopt rules implementing 2009 law by developing a list of priority persistent toxic pollutants and identify the levels of those pollutants that do not have Maximum Contaminant Levels (MCLs) that trigger the requirement for municipalities to develop toxic reduction plans





			 


			BACKGROUND: Senate Bill 737 Passed in 2007, SB 737 requires any of the 52 municipal wastewater facilities that meet specified flow rate criteria to include toxics reduction plans for listed priority persistent pollutants if they are found in their effluent above the trigger levels set by this rule.???NEED MORE INFO HERE. SEE EXAMPLES BELOW???Rulemaking will be ???INSIGNIFICANT, MINOR, MODERATE, MAJOR, SUBSTANTIAL??? and will involve LEAD and DOJ.












			Water Quality Program Start Rulemaking - Pending DEQ Management Approval





			WQ 7


			State Revolving Fund Revisions - Start 2/10, EQC 4/11





			 


			PURPOSE: Address legal obstacles to Tribal participation in the program; allow funding point source projects through community loans; allow certain non-point source projects to qualify as water resource activities; align conflicting requirements in agency rules; clarify specific rule language 





			 


			BACKGROUND:  This is a major rulemaking but cross program involvement will be minor.





			WQ 8


			Underground Injection Control - Start 8/10, EQC 6/11





			 


			PURPOSE: Maintain federal program delegation; expand program to adopt federal rules on carbon sequestration; clarify program fees established by the 2007 legislature; link water quality provisions in the groundwater rules with the UIC program 





			 


			BACKGROUND: WQ UIC program resources including program coordinator, and regional hydrogeologists as needed for technical review. Rulemaking will likely involve OCE.





			WQ 9


			Turbidity Standards - Start 2/10, EQC 2/11





			 


			PURPOSE: The Department is developing a project plan to address the technical, implementation, and public involvement elements necessary to develop potential revisions to the turbidity standard. The project plan will respond to the issues raised by the Independent Multidisciplinary Science Team (IMST) review of the draft turbidity standard that was released for public comment in October 2005. ???WHAT WOULD THIS PROPOSED RULE DO???





			 


			BACKGROUND:





			WQ 10


			2011 WQ Permit Fee Increase - Start 10/10, EQC 4/11





			 


			PURPOSE: Increase water quality permit fee to address increased permit program cost 





			 


			BACKGROUND: ???NEED MORE INFO HERE. SEE EXAMPLES BELOW???This rulemaking requires minimal resources and includes updating fees in the appropriate databases and accounting for the fee change 














EXAMPLES:


			AQ 7


			Field Burning Phase Down & Smoke Management





			 


			PROPOSAL: Implement 2009 legislation; establish criteria for evaluating emergency burning requests due to disease outbreaks and insect infestations (2,000 acres/year maximum); define critical non-burn areas throughout the state; set burning fees to support the program    





			 


			BACKGROUND: SB 528 eliminates most field burning and related burning within the Willamette Valley. It authorizes the EQC to adopt implementing rules, set fees and hear emergency burning requests. The Oregon Department of Agriculture retains authority to implement the field-burning program. This rulemaking requires resources to develop rules and coordinate emergency burning requests. As the number of acres burned decreases, DEQ work on the field burning monitoring network will decrease. 











			AQ 5


			Federal Air Quality Regulations, Phase II





			 


			PROPOSAL: Maintain NESHAP delegation; regulate dry cleaners, auto body shops, surface coating, metal fabrication, plating and polishing  





			 


			BACKGROUND: This rulemaking is Phase II of the new federal areas source NESHAPs and have compliance deadlines beginning June 15, 2010. The federal requirement increases the number of ACDP sources by 3,000 or more. Policy Package 114 requested additional staffing to support the increased work. Permit fees or, if LC# 407 is approved, registration fees will fund the work. 
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RE: WQ1004 - Certificate of Filing & SOS Filing Cover letter

		From

		GRABHAM Cheryl

		To

		VANDEHEY Maggie

		Recipients

		VANDEHEY.Maggie@deq.state.or.us



Thanks Maggie,



I’ve attached a revised certificate and cover letter in addition to the 2 rule language documents.



There were a few things I was uncertain about in the documents you sent me. They are highlighted.



I don’t have any meetings this afternoon and should be at my desk.



 



Cheryl



 



From: VANDEHEY Maggie 
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2010 12:00 PM
To: GRABHAM Cheryl
Subject: WQ1004 - Certificate of Filing & SOS Filing Cover letter



 



Hi Cheryl, 



 



Please make sure the attached cover letter is accurate and check and complete the certificate.  You don’t have to worry about mailing envelopes and labels; I have them in my office. 



 



When you have the documents ready for filing, send them to me in Word and PDF. I’ll check them and we’ll work through the process from there.



 



Maggie



 



X6878



 



 



 





WQ1004 Certificate of Filing.docx

Secretary of State


Certificate and Order for Filing 


PERMANENT ADMINISTRATIVE RULES











I certify that the attached copies* are true, full and correct copies of the PERMANENT Rule(s) adopted on  June 17, 2010  by the 


	Date prior to or same as filing date.





Environmental Quality Commission to be administered by DEQ__________________________OAR Chapter 340___________


Agency and Division 										Administrative Rules Chapter Number





Maggie Vandehey_______________________________________________________________503-229-6878________________


Agency Rules Coordinator									Telephone





811 SW Sixth Avenue, Portland, OR 97204______vandehey.maggie@deq.state.or.us_______________________________________


Address/email





to become effective ___upon filing________________. Rulemaking Notice was published in the ____________________ Oregon Bulletin.**


	Date upon filing or later	Month and Year








RULE CAPTION





________Rules Establishing Plan Initiation Levels for Pollutants on the Priority Persistent Pollutant List______________________________


Not more than 15 words that reasonably identify the subject matter of the agency’s intended action.











RULEMAKING ACTION





ADOPT: 


340-045-0100





AMEND:





REPEAL:





RENUMBER:





AMEND AND RENUMBER: 








ORS 468.020 ORS 468.062, ORS 468B.141_________________________________________________________________	Comment by cheryl: Maggie, is this a standard one? The rule we have does not include


Stat. Auth.: ORS 





___________________________________________________________________________


Other Authority





Senate Bill 737 codified in ORS 468B.138 - 468B.144_______________________________________________________________


Stats. Implemented: ORS 





RULE SUMMARY














____________________________________________________________________________________________________________


Authorized Signer 			Date





________Maggie Vandehey_____________________________


Printed name 





*Copies include a photocopy of this certificate with paper and electronic copies of each rule listed in the Rulemaking Action. 


**The Oregon Bulletin is published on the 1st of each month and updates the rule text found in the Oregon Administrative Rules Compilation. Notice forms must be submitted to the Administrative Rules Unit, Oregon State Archives, 800 Summer Street NE, Salem, Oregon 97310 by 5:00 pm on the 15th day of the preceding month unless this deadline falls on a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday when Notice forms are accepted until 5:00 pm on the preceding workday
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July 1, 2010





Secretary of State


Archives Division


800 Summer Street, NE


Salem, OR 97310-1349


Attn:  Administrative Rules





Please file the enclosed permanent rule amendments to OAR 340-Division 45 regarding the purpose of this rule is to establish appropriate concentration values (or initiation levels) for each pollutant on the P3 List that does not have an adopted maximum contaminant level value.





I have enclosed a second copy of the Certificate and Order. Please stamp and return it using the enclosed envelope.  





My telephone number is 503-229-6878; however, if you have questions about specific rule changes or formatting, please call Chris Clipper in our Water Quality Division at 503-229-5656. 








Sincerely,











Maggie Vandehey


Agency Rules Coordinator





Enclosures:


Certificate and Order, original and 2 copies


Hard copy of the formatted, adopted rules


Diskette copy of the adopted rules


Self-addressed envelope





cc:  	Legislative Counsel Office with hard copy of Certificate and Order and strikeout/underline version of the amendments 





	Chris Clipper with Certificate and Order


1-20-10
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Table A 


			[bookmark: RANGE!A1:E138]CASRN


			Chemical Name


			Initiation Level (μg/L)





			120-12-7


			Anthracene


			0.01





			7440-38-2


			Arsenic Compounds


			10





			56-55-3


			Benz(a)anthracene


			0.02





			50-32-8


			Benzo(a)pyrene


			0.2





			205-99-2


			Benzo(b)fluoranthene


			0.5





			191-24-2


			Benzo(g,h,i)perylene


			2





			207-08-9


			Benzo(k)fluoranthene


			0.002





			98-07-7


			Benzotrichloride [trichloromethylbenzene]


			0.03





			82657-04-3


			Bifenthrin


			0.02





			56-35-9


			Bis (tributyltin) oxide  [TBTO, hexabutyldistannoxane]


			0.008





			7440-43-9


			Cadmium Compounds


			5





			5103-71-9


			Chlordane, cis-


			2





			5103-74-2


			Chlordane, trans-


			2





			143-50-0


			Chlordecone [Kepone]


			0.5





			2921-88-2


			Chlorpyrifos


			0.04





			57-88-5


			Cholesterol


			0.06





			218-01-9


			Chrysene [benzo(a)phenanthrene]


			2





			360-68-9


			Coprostanol


			0.04





			541-02-6


			Cyclopentasiloxane, decamethyl- [D5]


			16





			556-67-2


			Cyclotetrasiloxane, octamethyl- [D4]


			7





			72-54-8


			DDD, 4,4'-


			0.1





			72-55-9


			DDE, 4,4'-


			0.1





			50-29-3


			DDT, 4,4'-


			0.001





			434-90-2


			Decafluorobiphenyl


			18





			52918-63-5


			Deltamethrin [decamethrin]


			0.0004





			333-41-5


			Diazinon 


			0.2





			53-70-3


			Dibenz(a,h)anthracene


			0.04





			115-32-2


			Dicofol


			6





			60-57-1


			Dieldrin


			0.002





			56-53-1


			Diethylstilbestrol


			87





			88-85-7


			Dinoseb


			7





			1746-01-6


			Dioxins/furans [as 2,3,7,8-TCDD TEQ]


			3  10-5





			1031-07-8


			Endosulfan sulfate


			0.1





			72-20-8


			Endrin


			2





			66230-04-4


			Esfenvalerate


			0.02





			13356-08-6


			Fenbutatin-oxide


			0.5





			120068-37-3


			Fipronil


			15





			206-44-0


			Fluoranthene [benzo(j,k)fluorine]


			0.04





			1222-05-5


			Galaxolide [HHCB]


			29





			76-44-8


			Heptachlor


			0.4





			1024-57-3


			Heptachlor epoxide


			0.2





			32241-08-0


			Heptachloronaphthalene


			0.4





			25637-99-4


			Hexabromocyclododecane [HBCD]


			7





			118-74-1


			Hexachlorobenzene [HCB]


			1





			319-84-6


			Hexachlorocyclohexane, alpha-


			0.006





			319-85-7


			Hexachlorocyclohexane, beta-


			0.04





			58-89-9


			Hexachlorocyclohexane, gamma- [Lindane]


			0.2





			1335-87-1


			Hexachloronaphthalene


			1.4





			70-30-4


			Hexachlorophene


			2





			193-39-5


			Indeno(1,2,3-cd)pyrene


			0.5





			465-73-6


			Isodrin


			0.6





			91465-08-6


			Lambda-cyhalothrin


			0.01





			7439-92-1


			Lead Compounds


			15





			330-55-2


			Linuron


			0.09





			22967-92-6


			Methylmercury


			0.004





			832-69-9


			Methylphenanthrene, 1-


			0.7





			2381-21-7


			Methylpyrene, 1-


			20





			2385-85-5


			Mirex


			0.001





			15323-35-0


			Musk indane


			10





			81-14-1


			Musk ketone


			30





			145-39-1


			Musk tibetene


			4





			81-15-2


			Musk xylene


			100





			88671-89-0


			Myclobutanil 


			200





			5103-73-1


			Nonachlor, cis- 


			2





			39765-80-5


			Nonachlor, trans- 


			2





			29082-74-4


			Octachlorostyrene


			0.2





			27304-13-8


			Oxychlordane, single isomer 


			0.4





			42874-03-3


			Oxyfluorfen


			1.3





			5436-43-1


			PBDE-047 [2,2',4,4'-Tetrabromodiphenyl ether]


			0.7





			60348-60-9


			PBDE-099 [2,2’,4,4’,5-Pentabromodiphenyl ether]


			0.7





			189084-64-8


			PBDE-100 [2,2’,4,4’,6-Pentabromodiphenyl ether] 


			0.7





			68631-49-2


			PBDE-153 [2,2',4,4',5,5'-hexabromodiphenyl ether]


			1





			1163-19-5


			PBDE-209 [decabromodiphenyl ether]


			0.1





			7012-37-5


			PCB-028 [2,4,4'-trichlorobiphenyl] 


			0.5





			35693-99-3


			PCB-052 [2,2',5,5'-tetrachlorobiphenyl] 


			0.5





			32598-13-3


			PCB-077 [3,3',4,4'-tetrachlorobiphenyl] 


			0.5





			70362-50-4


			PCB-081 [3,4,4',5-tetrachlorobiphenyl] 


			0.5





			37680-73-2


			PCB-101 [2,2',4,5,5'-pentachlorobiphenyl] 


			0.5





			32598-14-4


			PCB-105 [2,3,3',4,4'-pentachlorobiphenyl] 


			0.5





			74472-37-0


			PCB-114 [2,3,4,4',5-pentachlorobiphenyl] 


			0.5





			31508-00-6


			PCB-118 [2,3',4,4',5-pentachlorobiphenyl] 


			0.5





			65510-44-3


			PCB-123 [2',3,4,4',5-pentachlorobiphenyl] 


			0.5





			57465-28-8


			PCB-126 [3,3',4,4',5-pentachlorobiphenyl] 


			0.5





			35065-28-2


			PCB-138 [2,2',3,4,4',5'-hexachlorobiphenyl] 


			0.5





			35065-27-1


			PCB-153 [2,2',4,4',5,5'-hexachlorobiphenyl] 


			0.5





			38380-08-4


			PCB-156 [2,3,3',4,4',5-hexachlorobiphenyl] 


			0.5





			69782-90-7


			PCB-157 [2,3,3',4,4',5'-hexachlorobiphenyl] 


			0.5





			52663-72-6


			PCB-167 [2,3',4,4',5,5'-hexachlorobiphenyl] 


			0.5





			32774-16-6


			PCB-169 [3,3',4,4',5,5'-hexachlorobiphenyl] 


			0.5





			35065-29-3


			PCB-180 [2,2',3,4,4',5,5'-heptachlorobiphenyl] 


			0.5





			39635-31-9


			PCB-189 [2,3,3',4,4',5,5'-heptachlorobiphenyl] 


			0.5





			40487-42-1


			Pendimethalin


			6





			1825-21-4


			Pentachloroanisole  [2,3,4,5,6-Pentachloroanisole]


			35





			608-93-5


			Pentachlorobenzene


			6





			1321-64-8


			Pentachloronaphthalene


			4





			82-68-8


			Pentachloronitrobenzene


			20





			375-85-9


			Perfluoroheptanoic acid [PFHpA]


			300





			375-95-1


			Perfluorononanoic acid [PFNA]


			1





			754-91-6


			Perfluorooctane sulfonamide [PFOSA]


			0.2





			1763-23-1


			Perfluorooctane sulfonic acid [PFOS]


			300





			335-67-1


			Perfluorooctanoic acid [PFOA]


			24





			85-01-8


			Phenanthrene


			0.4





			2062-78-4


			Pimozide


			3





			67747-09-5


			Prochloraz


			2





			129-00-0


			Pyrene


			0.03





			80214-83-1


			Roxithromycin


			710





			7782-49-2


			Selenium Compounds]


			50





			83-45-4


			Sitostanol, beta- [stigmastanol]


			75





			83-46-5


			Sitosterol, beta-


			25





			92-94-4


			Terphenyl, p-


			11





			79-94-7


			Tetrabromobisphenol A [TBBPA]


			980





			1335-88-2


			Tetrachloronaphthalene


			14





			1321-65-9


			Trichloronaphthalene


			43





			95-95-4


			Trichlorophenol, 2,4,5-


			18





			88-06-2


			Trichlorophenol, 2,4,6-


			2





			3380-34-5


			Triclosan [2,4,4’-trichloro-2’-hydroxydiphenyl ether]


			70





			1582-09-8


			Trifluralin


			1.1





			732-26-3


			Tris-(1,1-dimethylethyl)phenol, 2,4,6-


			6
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(1) Definitions. The definitions in ORS 468B.138 are adopted by reference.  In addition, for purposes of this rule, the following definitions apply:


(a)  “Persistent Pollutants” are substances that are toxic and that either persist in the environment or accumulate in the tissues of humans, fish, wildlife or plants, and are listed in Column 2 of Table A.


(b)  “Permittee” means a municipality in possession of a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System or water pollution control facility permit issued by the DEQ pursuant to ORS 468B.050 for a sewage treatment facility that has a dry weather design flow capacity of one million gallons per day or more.


(c)  “Initiation level” is the concentration of a persistent pollutant in a permittee’s effluent that, if exceeded, necessitates the preparation of a persistent pollutant reduction plan under ORS 468B.140.  


(2) Initiation levels.


(a) Initiation levels for persistent pollutants are those values contained in Table A, or the analytical quantitation limit (concentration at which quantitative results can be reported with a high degree of confidence), whichever is higher.  


(b) Initiation levels are not standards of quality and purity for the waters of this state for the purposes of ORS 468B.048 or the federal Clean Water Act.  


(c) Except as specified in subsection (f), each permittee must measure the concentration of the persistent pollutants listed in Table A in its effluent, compare the results of these measurements to the initiation levels, determine whether any persistent pollutant exceeds its initiation level, and document this proposed determination in a report to the Department. For existing permittees, the report must be filed no later than 60 calendar days after receipt of laboratory results.  For permittees that first become subject to this rule after its effective date, the report must be filed within 18 months after the permittee becomes subject to the rule. 


(d) The Department will review this report to verify that the proposed determination is based on reliable information. If the Department finds that the proposed determination is not based on reliable information, the Department will make an independent determination of whether a initiation level has been exceeded.  


(e) Each permittee must prepare and submit to the Department a written persistent pollutant reduction plan in accordance with ORS 468B.140(1)(a) addressing persistent pollutants that exceed the initiation level.  For existing permittees, the plan must be submitted no later than July 1, 2011.  For permittees that first become subject to this rule after the effective date of this rule, the plan must be submitted to the Department within six months after the report is submitted, or, if the Department makes an independent determination, six months from the date of the Department’s independent determination or within a timeframe established by the Department.


(f) The Department may suspend, by written order, the requirement to measure or develop a persistent pollutant reduction plan for a listed persistent pollutant if the Department determines it is not technically practicable to measure the pollutant in effluent or if the Department removes a pollutant from the Priority Persistent Pollutant List. If, based on additional monitoring done pursuant to a persistent pollutant reduction plan, the Department determines that it is unlikely that a pollutant exists in a permittee’s effluent, the Department may allow the permittee to withdraw the pollutant from inclusion in the persistent pollutant reduction plan.  





Table A 








Stat. Auth.: ORS 468.020 and 468B.141.


Stats. Implemented: ORS 468B.138 through ORS 468B.144.


Hist.: New Rule; no historical reference or context.
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